
Sinead Singleton

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Christine Denning-Purcell
Friday 23 January 2026 14:19
Eimear Reilly
Fw: EIA 324033 - EIA portal Confirmation Number: 2025236

Hi Eimear,

Please see below confirmation

Kind regards,
Christine

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Friday 23 January 2026 12:23
To: Christine Denning-Purcell <c.denning@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: EIA 324033 - EIA portal Confirmation Number: 2025236

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Christine,

wish to acknowledge receipt of the below email and attached information. The details provided have
been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 23/01/2026 in relation to Portal ID number 2025236 and are available
to view at https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/ala85d92623147b191dd25a14b2571da

Competent Authority Reference: PA27.324033

Link to Application: https://www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/case/324033

Link to Documents: https://www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/case/324033

Kindest Regards

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitiail agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1. D01 W6X0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2142
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From: Christine Denning-Purcell <c.denning@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Friday 23 January 2026 12:08
To: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Cc: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>
Subject: EIA 324033

t \1 1 II / \ This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open an)
attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt. plemc contact
the OGC'IO I'l- Service Dcsk

To whom it may concern,

An CoimisiOn Plean61a has received a Private Development, Application for Proposed development of a soil
recovery facility
at in the townland Kilrnartin, Coyne’s Cross, Co. Wicklow, which is the subject to an EIA procedure.

Please find attached the completed EIA portal form

Portal Confirmation Notice: IE-40000103 - Kilmartin SID Application Form.pdf

Case page: 324033 1 An Coimisi(in Plean61a -

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Christine

F6gra Rain: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi rEIn agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma
bhfuair tCl an riomhphost seo tri earrgid, d6an teagmhail le bainisteoir an ch6rais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseolt6ra f6in agus niI sd
intuigthe gurb iad tuairimi An CoimisiOn Pleanala n6 go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite An CoimisiCln

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views or accord with the stated policies of An CoimisiOn Pleanala
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